


FEBRUARY 2003 1 

RECOMMENDED FORM FOR MOTIONS GRANTING 
OR DENYING REQUESTS FOR DIMENSIONAL VARIANCES 

 
 
MOVE TO GRANT THE VARIANCE REQUESTED: 
 
I. PRELIMINARY FINDINGS:  The variance would: 
 

A. Not be contrary to public interest; and 
 

B. Does not permit the establishment of a prohibited use within a zoning 
district; and  

 
C. Does not cause an adverse effect to properties in the immediate vicinity or 

zoning district; and 
 

D. Relates only to property described in the application for variance. 
 
II. SPECIAL FINDINGS: 
 
 A. The petitioner has any of the following practical difficulties: 
 

1. No reasonable use can be made of the property; or 
 

2. Public health, safety and welfare would be negatively affected; or 
 

3. Conforming is unnecessarily burdensome.  Variance is not 
excessive. 

 
AND 

 
B. These practical difficulties result from the following unusual characteristics 

of the property: 
 

1. (size – e.g.) 
 

2. (location – e.g.) 
 

3. (configuration – e.g.) 
 

ALTERNATIVE TO A AND B 
 

 C. The following significant natural features or resources would be destroyed: 
 
   1. 
 
   2. 
 
   3. 



FEBRUARY 2003 2 

*This is a two stage motion.  The first stage is to make all the findings under I.  If you 
cannot make all the findings under I, you must deny the variance and state why 
 
If all the preliminary findings are met under I, then you must make special findings under 
II.  This requires that the petitioner demonstrate A(1) or A(2) or A(3) and B.  If the 
purpose of the variance is to preserve natural features, only C applies under II.  
Therefore to grant a variance you need: 
 

I (A) (B) (C) (D) + II (A) (B) 
 

 Or 
 

I (A) (B) (C) (D) + II (C) 
 

MOVE TO DENY VARIANCE REQUESTED 
 
I. PRELIMINARY FINDINGS 
 
 A. It would be contrary to public interest; or 
 

B. It would permit the establishment of a prohibited use as the principal use 
within a zoning district; or 

 
C. It causes an adverse effect to properties in the immediate vicinity; or 
 
D. Relates to property not described in the application for the variance. 
 

(If any of the above, you must state the facts for the finding.) 
 

OR 
 

II. SPECIAL FINDINGS 
 
 A. The petitioner has not demonstrated any practical difficulty; or 
 

B. The petitioner’s problem or practical difficulties do not result from any 
unusual characteristics of the property because: 

 
 1. They are the result of the proposed use and not the property – e.g. 
 
 2. They are economic alone – e.g. 
 
 3.  
 

OR 
 

C. No significant natural features or resources are negatively affected. 
 
 



FEBRUARY 2003 3 

RECOMMENDED FORM FOR MOTIONS GRANTING OR 
DENYING REQUESTS TO EXPAND NONCONFORMING USES 

 
MOVE TO GRANT EXPANSION OF NONCONFORMING USE: 
 
I. PRELIMINARY FINDINGS:  Expansion would 
 
 A. Not be contrary to public interest; and 
 

B. Does not cause an adverse effect to properties in the immediate vicinity or 
zoning district; and 

 
 C. Relates only to property described in the application for variance. 
 
II. SPECIAL FINDINGS: 
 

A. The petitioner has a hardship due to the following exceptional conditions 
applying to the property: 

 
1. Expansion is necessary to implement the spirit of the ordinance 

because . . . . (state facts). 
 

OR 
 
2. Expansion is necessary to insure public safety because . . . . (state 

facts). 
 

OR 
 

3. Expansion is necessary to accomplish substantial justice because . 
. . . 

 
AND 

 
B. Expansion is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial 

property rights possessed by the subject property because . . . . (state 
facts). 

 
III. CONDITIONS: 
 

Expansion is conditioned upon petitioner complying with all requirements of the 
City Code applicable to the subject use as if the use was in the proper zoning 
district. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



FEBRUARY 2003 4 

MOVE TO DENY EXPANSION OF A NONCONFORMING USE: 
 
 
I. PRELIMINARY FINDINGS: 
 
 A. It would be contrary to the public interest because . . . . (state facts) or 
 

B. It would cause an adverse effect to properties in the immediate vicinity 
because . . . . (state facts) or 

 
C. Relates to property not described in the application for expansion. 

 
OR 

 
 

II. SPECIAL FINDINGS: 
 
 A. The petitioner has not demonstrated a hardship; 
 

OR 
 

B. The petitioner’s problem or hardship does not result from exceptional 
conditions applying to the property because: 

 
 1. The problem is the result of the proposed use – e.g. 
 
 2. The problem is economic alone – e.g. 

 
OR 

 
C. Expansion is not necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of 

substantial property rights possessed by the subject property because:   
(state facts). 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 



ZONING ORDINANCE 43.73.00 EXPANSION OF NONCONFORMING USES OR 
STRUCTURES:  
 
The intent of the Zoning Ordinance is to permit legal nonconforming structures or uses to 
continue until they are removed but not to encourage their survival. However, where literal 
enforcement causes unnecessary hardship, the Board may permit the expansion of 
nonconforming uses or structures if it makes specific findings that expansion is necessary to 
implement the spirit of the Ordinance, to insure public safety or accomplish substantial justice.  
 
The Board may only grant the minimum variance necessary to relieve the hardship. A hardship 
justifying a variance under this section exists if:  
 
A. There are exceptional conditions applying to the property, and  
 
B. A variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial property rights 
possessed by the subject property, and it is not detrimental to the preservation and enjoyment 
of substantial property rights possessed by other properties in the vicinity or Zoning District.  
 
The provisions of this Section do not apply, and the expansion of nonconforming uses is 
expressly prohibited if the uses on all abutting properties are within a use category different than 
that of the subject use. For the purpose of this Section, use categories are Residential/Special, 
Commercial, Office and Industrial.  
 

If the Board grants an expansion of a nonconforming use or structure, it shall require to the 
fullest reasonable extent that all requirements of the City Code applicable 



April 2010 
 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 
 
The Board of Zoning Appeals is a group of seven of your neighbors or peers appointed 
by City Council to pass judgment on requests for variances and other matters that are 
brought before them.  A variance is a relaxation of the literal provisions of the Zoning 
Ordinance. Petitioners must indicate a hardship or practical difficulty running with the 
land that would warrant the granting of the variance. 
 

PROCEDURE 
 
The Board will hear the items in the order that they appear on the agenda.  When an 
item is called, the Chairman will verify that the petitioner is present. Then the City 
Administration will summarize the facts of the case.  The petitioner will then be given an 
opportunity to address the Board to explain the justification for the action requested. 
 
After the petitioner makes their presentation, and answers any questions that the Board 
may have, the Chairman will open the Public Hearing.  Any person wishing to speak on 
the request should raise their hand and when recognized by the Chairman, come up to 
the podium and sign in on the sheet provided.  The speaker should identify themselves 
with name and address, indicate their relationship to the property in question (i.e. next 
door neighbor, live behind the property, etc.) and state whether they are in favor of or 
against the variance request and give reasons for their opinion.  Comments must be 
directed through the Chairman.  Comments should be kept as brief as possible and 
closely pertain to the matter under consideration.  Only one person will be recognized 
by the Chairman to speak at one time. 
 
At the conclusion of public comments the Chairman will close the Public Hearing.  Once 
the Public Hearing is closed, no other public comment will be taken unless in response 
to a specific question by a member of the Board.  The Board will then make a motion to 
approve, deny, or table (delay action) the request.  In order for the request to pass a 
minimum of four votes for approval are needed.  If the request is not granted, the 
applicant has the right to appeal the Board’s decision to Oakland County Circuit Court. 
 



INTRODUCTIONS 

Chairman introduces staff and Board members.  Suggest starting with Recording 
Secretary and go counterclockwise. 



NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-
mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 
made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 
 MEETING AGENDA 

     REGULAR MEETING 
 

David Lambert, Chair, and Michael Bartnik, Vice Chair 
Glenn Clark, Kenneth Courtney, Donald L. Edmunds 

William Fisher, A. Allen Kneale 
   

February 15, 2011 7:30 P.M. Council Chamber 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – January 18, 2011 
 
3. POSTPONED ITEMS 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, CAMELIA SANDULACHE, 405 E. MAPLE – In order to 
enlarge the existing building proposed to be used as a dental office:  1) A 16 foot 
variance from the required 20 foot side yard (east yard) setback, 2) An 11 foot 
variance from the required 30 foot yard front yard (west yard) setback, and 3) A 
10 foot variance from the requirement that the proposed handicapped ramp be 
set back 20 feet from the west property line. 

SECTIONS:  1) and 2)  30.20.01,  3)  41.45.00 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAN IVANOVIC CONSTRUCTION, 5188 SERENA – In 
order to enlarge the attached garage, a 5 foot variance to the required 40 foot 
front yard setback. 

SECTION:  30.10.01 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, LOUIS PAULL, 1396 COUNTRY – In order to construct 
an uncovered patio structure, an 8 foot variance from the required 30 foot setback 
adjacent to Pine Way Road. 
 
SECTIONS:  30.10.02 and 41.45.00 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�
http://www.troymi.gov/�


NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-
mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 
made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 

 
4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, LARY LLEWELLYN, 475 E. LOVELL – A request to 
allow the temporary outdoor parking of a commercial vehicle in a one family 
residential district. 
 
SECTION:  43.74.00 
 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAN SIMIONESCU, 691 OTTAWA – In order to 
continue the presence of previously constructed accessory buildings, 1) a 1255 
square foot variance to the requirement that the combined ground floor area of all 
detached accessory buildings not exceed 450 square feet plus 2% of the total lot 
area, 2) a 1.5 foot variance to the requirement that a detached accessory building 
be at least 6 feet from a side lot line, and 3) approval to use some of the buildings 
as barns. 
 
SECTION:  40.56.03 (C), (D), (F) 
 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, JEFF GLASER, OUR CREDIT UNION, 6693 
ROCHESTER – A variance from the requirement that a 6 foot high obscuring wall 
be provided adjacent to the residentially zoned properties north and west of the 
subject location. 
 
SECTION:  39.10.01 

 
 
5. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
7. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 
 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�


BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT JANUARY 18, 2011 

1 
 

The Board of Zoning Appeals meeting was called to order by Chair Lambert at 7:30 p.m. on 
January 18, 2011, in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Michael Bartnik Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney William Fisher 
Donald L. Edmunds A. Allen Kneale 
David Lambert 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Christopher Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
Resolution # BZA 2011-01-    (withdrawn) 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Lambert 
 
MOVED, To excuse Members Clark, Fisher and Kneale from attendance at tonight’s 
meeting. 
 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
After a brief discussion on the policy to excuse absent members, it was the consensus 
of the Board to discuss the matter under Miscellaneous Business, Agenda item 7. 
 
Mr. Courtney withdrew the motion on the floor.   
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # BZA 2011-01-001 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Edmunds 
 
MOVED, To approve the December 21, 2010 Regular meeting minutes as presented. 
 
Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Clark, Fisher, Kneale 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

     



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT JANUARY 18, 2011 

2 
 

Chair Lambert announced the petitioners for Agenda items 4A and 4B have requested to 
postpone the items to the February 15, 2011 meeting in order for the items to be heard before 
a full Board. 
 
At the request of Chair Lambert that anyone in the audience identify their presence to speak 
on either Agenda item, it was acknowledged that no one was present for the Public Hearings 
scheduled. 
 
3. POSTPONED ITEM 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, CAMELIA SANDULACHE, 405 E. MAPLE – In order to 

enlarge the existing building proposed to be used as a dental office:  1) A 16 foot 
variance from the required 20 foot side yard (east yard) setback, 2) An 11 foot 
variance from the required 30 foot yard front yard (west yard) setback, and 3) A 10 
foot variance from the requirement that the proposed handicapped ramp be set back 
20 feet from the west property line. 
 
ORDINANCE SECTIONS:  1) and 2)  30.20.01,  3)  41.45.00 
 
Chair Lambert informed the petitioner that a minimum of four votes, all those 
present, are required for approval.  He asked if the petitioner would like to postpone 
the item until such time that a full Board was present. 
 
Paul Sugameli of Sugameli & Sugameli, P.L.C., 2833 Crooks Road, Troy, was 
present to represent the petitioner.  Mr. Sugameli said the petitioner would like to 
proceed with the matter due to financial issues. 
 
Mr. Courtney expressed the petitioner might want to reconsider.  Mr. Courtney said 
that although he maintains an open mind on the matter, his position at the January 
meeting was not favorable. 
 
Mr. Sugameli requested some time to address the matter with the petitioner, and 
asked for confirmation from the Board that all members received and reviewed the 
revised proposal submitted.  All Board members indicated they had. 
 

     
 
Resolution # BZA 2011-01-002 
Moved by Bartnik 
Seconded by Edmunds 
 
MOVED, To change the order of Agenda items and to advance to Agenda items 4A and 4B. 
 
Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Clark, Fisher, Kneale 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT JANUARY 18, 2011 

3 
 

4. HEARING OF CASES 
 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAN IVANOVIC CONSTRUCTION, 5188 SERENA DRIVE 

– In order to enlarge the attached garage, a 5 foot variance to the required 40 foot 
front yard setback. 
 
SECTION 30.10.01 
 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, LOUIS PAULL, 1396 COUNTRY DRIVE – In order to 
construct an uncovered patio structure, an 8 foot variance from the required 30 foot 
setback adjacent to Pine Way Road. 
 
SECTIONS:  30.10.02 and 41.45.00 
 
Note: There were no representatives present for either Agenda item. 
 
Resolution # BZA 2011-01-003 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Edmunds 
 
MOVED, To postpone Agenda items 4A and 4B to the February 15, 2011 Regular 
meeting, at the request of the petitioners. 
 
Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Clark, Fisher, Kneale 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

     
 
Resolution # BZA 2011-01-004 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Bartnik 
 
MOVED, To change the order of Agenda items and advance to Agenda item 7A. 
 
Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Clark, Fisher, Kneale 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

      



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT JANUARY 18, 2011 

4 
 

7. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
A. POLICY ON EXCUSING ABSENT MEMBERS 

 
Mr. Courtney said the policy should be discussed with the full Board, or at least more 
than four members present.  He stated the policy has no relation to the postponed 
Agenda items this evening because of a lack of a full Board. 
 
Mr. Bartnik said that after further review of the policy, he agrees that motions to 
excuse absent members are not necessary.  He stated that tonight’s meeting is a 
prime example how a lack of a full Board affects petitioners and their property rights. 
 
Mr. Edmunds asked the Assistant City Attorney if the City Charter requires absent 
members to be excused. 
 
Mr. Forsyth replied there are Charter provisions for excusing City Council members 
only.  He said neither the City Charter nor the Zoning Enabling Act requires this 
Board to excuse members. 
 
Discussion on: 
• Motion not necessary to act on policy. 
• Obligation to notify Planning Department of absences. 
• Alternate methods to address excused absences. 
• Authentication of absences. 
 
 
Resolution # BZA 2011-01-005 
Moved by Bartnik 
Seconded Edmunds 
 
MOVED, To instruct Staff to remove from future Agendas motions to excuse or not 
excuse absent members. 
 
Yes: Bartnik, Edmunds, Lambert 
No: Courtney 
Absent: Clark, Fisher, Kneale 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

     



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT JANUARY 18, 2011 

5 
 

3. POSTPONED ITEM (continued from page 2) 
 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, CAMELIA SANDULACHE, 405 E. MAPLE – In order to 

enlarge the existing building proposed to be used as a dental office:  1) A 16 foot 
variance from the required 20 foot side yard (east yard) setback, 2) An 11 foot 
variance from the required 30 foot yard front yard (west yard) setback, and 3) A 10 
foot variance from the requirement that the proposed handicapped ramp be set back 
20 feet from the west property line. 
 
ORDINANCE SECTIONS:  1) and 2)  30.20.01,  3)  41.45.00 
 
Mr. Sugameli stated his appreciation for the Board’s candor and honesty on the 
matter.  He asked on behalf of the petitioner for the Board’s consideration to 
postpone the matter to the February meeting. 
 
Resolution # BZA 2011-01-006 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded Bartnik 
 
MOVED, To postpone the item to February 15, 2011 Regular meeting.  
 
Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Clark, Fisher, Kneale 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Mr. Evans announced the City’s Draft Zoning Ordinance is posted on the website.  He 
indicated to date that no public hearings are scheduled. 
 
Mr. Edmunds said it was a privilege to serve on the Board as Planning Commission 
representative.  He announced that with the expected appointment by City Council, 
Thomas Strat would be the Planning Commission representative at the next meeting. 
 
Mr. Forsyth said it is being proposed to appoint two alternate members at large for the 
Board, and eliminate the appointment of a Planning Commission Alternate BZA 
Representative. 
 
Everyone thanked Mr. Edmunds for his commitment to the Board and planning 
perspective on matters. 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT JANUARY 18, 2011 

6 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The Board of Zoning Appeals meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m. 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
David Lambert, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
G:\BZA\Minutes\2011 BZA Minutes\Draft\01-18-11 BZA Meeting_Draft.doc 
 



3. POSTPONED ITEM 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, CAMELIA SANDULACHE, 405 E. MAPLE – In 
order to enlarge the existing building proposed to be used as a dental 
office:  1) A 16 foot variance from the required 20 foot side yard (east yard) 
setback, 2) An 11 foot variance from the required 30 foot yard front yard 
(west yard) setback, and 3) A 10 foot variance from the requirement that the 
proposed handicapped ramp be set back 20 feet from the west property 
line. 

SECTIONS:  1) and 2)  30.20.01,  3)  41.45.00 
 



ZONING ORDINANCE 43.73.00 EXPANSION OF NONCONFORMING USES OR 
STRUCTURES:  
 
The intent of the Zoning Ordinance is to permit legal nonconforming structures or uses to 
continue until they are removed but not to encourage their survival. However, where literal 
enforcement causes unnecessary hardship, the Board may permit the expansion of 
nonconforming uses or structures if it makes specific findings that expansion is necessary to 
implement the spirit of the Ordinance, to insure public safety or accomplish substantial justice.  
 
The Board may only grant the minimum variance necessary to relieve the hardship. A hardship 
justifying a variance under this section exists if:  
 
A. There are exceptional conditions applying to the property, and  
 
B. A variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial property rights 
possessed by the subject property, and it is not detrimental to the preservation and enjoyment 
of substantial property rights possessed by other properties in the vicinity or Zoning District.  
 
The provisions of this Section do not apply, and the expansion of nonconforming uses is 
expressly prohibited if the uses on all abutting properties are within a use category different than 
that of the subject use. For the purpose of this Section, use categories are Residential/Special, 
Commercial, Office and Industrial.  
 

If the Board grants an expansion of a nonconforming use or structure, it shall require to the 
fullest reasonable extent that all requirements of the City Code applicable 

















evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Line

evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text
VARIANCES:	EAST YARD SETBACK (BUILDING)	REQUIRED:	20 FEETPROPOSED:	4 FEETVARIANCE:	16 FEETWEST YARD SETBACK (BUILDING)REQUIRED:	30 FEETPROPOSED:	19’ (19’6” actual)VARIANCE	:	11 FEETWEST YARD SETBACK (HANDICAP RAMP)REQUIRED:	20 FEETPROPOSED:	10 FEETVARIANCE:	10 FEET

evanspm
Polygon





evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Oval







Arthur E.Kalajian & assoc. inc, architects  1871 AUSTIN ST., TROY, MI.  
48083 
         248–524– 3616      (FAX)  248–524- 0217      ( E  MAIL)  aekalajian@sbcglobal.net 
   
 November  24, 2010 
 
City of Troy 
500 W. Big Beaver Rd. 
Troy, Mi.48084 
 
Attn: Zoning Board of Appeals 
 
Re: Proposed Dental Office , “Alpha Dental Center”, 405 E. Maple Rd. Troy, Mi. 
           Applicant : Alpha Dental Center,  Camelia Sandulache 
           Project Architect :  Arthur kalajian 
 
Subject :  Proposed Addition & Renovation To Existing Building 
                 Parcel ID# 20-27-378-018 
                  
 
The following outline is an explanation of our request and the impact to the 
neighboring area: 
 

A. Our proposal meets all of the site plan requirements including parking and 
landscaping, other than the proposed building addition with the exterior ramp, front 
and side setbacks.  
 
• The proposed addition will match the existing building west setback of 19.5’, and 

requires a 10.5’ setback variance.  
 
The proposed addition also requires a 16’ variance on the east side, which will 
project approximately 2’-4” beyond the existing building east side. This east side 
building setback encroachment backs up towards the adjacent property off street 
parking lot and facility which is of similar use. 
 
The existing building front setback is proposed to be cut back from 0’ to 6’ back 
from the property line. 
 
The exterior barrier free accessible ramp is integral with the adjacent barrier free 
accessible space and stairs and needs to be approximately 24’ long in order to 
provide handicap accessibility into the existing and proposed building addition. 
The ramp will have a curb and railing above grade and incorporate an exterior 
landscape planter and seat as a decorative feature. Placing the ramp 10’ further 
into the site is not feasible due to the required parking area width and sidewalk 
clearance. 
The overall appearance will enhance and dramatize the new entrance yet not be  
obtrusive to the site. 
If the ramp is considered part of the porch structure per section 41.45.00, then a 
10’ variance in the front setback would be required. 
 

• The site is only 60.0’ in width and being a corner site has (2) front, 30’ wide 
setbacks and 20’ side setback. When applying all the required setbacks, there is 
only a 10’ wide building possible which this makes any addition functional and 
economical impractical. 



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
City of Troy ZBA 
November 24, 2010 
 
 

 
• Without any significant addition, the project would not be feasible because of its 

size of only 915 gsf. and requires variances to the building setbacks to make it 
more viable. The intended Dental use requires a minimum of (4) treatment rooms 
to be functional. 

 
 
 
The following outline, are reasons justifying the request for the setback variances and 
expansion to a non-conforming existing building setback: 
 

A. The proposal is not contrary to the public interest 
• The proposed building is similar in height to the existing and is designed 

architecturally to enhance the existing residential building and transform the site 
to a more appropriate office type development that will enhance the property. 
 

• The site directly to the north and east is a O-1 medical office building. The site 
across the street to the west is a residential type building also a O-1 office. 

 
 

B. The project is not a prohibited use within the zoning of the site. 
 
• This proposal is a dental medical facility which is within the allowed O-1  zoning 

use. 
• The Applicant desires to be relocated within the City of Troy. 

 
 

C. This proposal should not cause substantial adverse effects to the properties in the 
immediate vicinity and zoning district. 
 
• The proposed building addition and the renovation of the existing building will 

complement each other and enhance the surrounding area and add a positive 
influence to the neighborhood area by improving the tired, rundown deteriorating 
structure.  
 

• There are no significant natural features or resources on the site. The 4 existing 
trees along the rear will be replaced with 5 trees which are to be planted along the 
front landscaped greenbelt. The proposed landscaping will more effectively 
enhance the property and its surroundings. 

 
• This project will have minimal impact to the area and will be a positive use to the 

property which is severely restrictive in its current state. 
       

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Arthur E. Kalajian R.A, NCARB. 
 
 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT NOVEMBER 9, 2010 
  
 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 

6. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 965) – Proposed Alpha 
Dental Center, 405 E. Maple Road, Northeast Corner of Maple and Kirkton, 
Section 27, Currently Zoned O-1 (Office Building) District 
 
Mr. Branigan presented a summary of the proposed Preliminary Site Plan 
application for Alpha Dental Center.  He addressed the variances relating to the 
nonconforming setbacks that the petitioner is required to obtain prior to 
Preliminary Site Plan approval.  Mr. Branigan noted the photometric plan appears 
to exceed the minimum lighting limitation.  He indicated the concern could be 
addressed prior to Final Site Plan approval, or the petitioner might address it 
prior to coming back before the Planning Commission. 
 
Mr. Branigan expressed support for the proposed project.  He recommended the 
Planning Commission take no action on the site plan this evening, to allow the 
applicant to pursue the required setback variances.   
 
There was a brief discussion on the building design and parking layout with 
respect to the existing trees on site.  Mr. Branigan said the design layout is the 
best possible, given the small property size.  Mr. Branigan confirmed there would 
be no berm on the north side. 
 
It was noted that the landscape plan appeared to have a label error on the types 
of trees provided. 
 
The petitioner, Dr. Carmelia Sandulache, was present.   
 
Chair Hutson stated the item would be scheduled on a Board of Zoning Appeals 
agenda. 
 

 



 
 
 

 Date:  November 4, 2010 
 

Preliminary Site Plan Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Applicant: Camelia Sandulache 
 
Project Name: Alpha Dental Center 
 
Plan Date: October 10, 2010 
 
Location: 405 East Maple Road  
 
Zoning: O-1, Office Building District 
 
Action Requested: Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
 
Required Information: Deficiencies noted 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
We are in receipt of a preliminary site plan which includes a site plan, landscaping plan, 
topographic survey, lot survey, photometric plan, perspective drawing, proposed floor plan, and 
exterior elevations.   
 
Location of Subject Property: 
The property is located on the north side of Maple Road between Rochester Road and Livernois 
Road, on the corner of Maple Road and Kirkton Avenue. 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
The parcel is 0.17 acres in size. 
 
 
 



Alpha Dental, November 4, 2010 

2 

Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
The applicant proposes to build an addition to an existing building for the purpose of housing a 
new dental office with its own parking lot. The building is currently 915 square feet, and the 
proposed addition would add 522 square feet.    
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
The subject property is currently an existing single family home.   
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned O-1, Low Rise Office.  
 
Zoning Classification of Adjacent Parcels and Current Land Use:  
North: O-1, Low Rise Office; office building 
South: (across Maple Road) M-1, Light Industrial District; single family home, industrial 
building (former U.S. Computer Exchange) 
East: O-1, Low Rise Office; office building 
West: O-1, Low Rise Office; office building 
 

BUILDING LOCATION AND SITE ARRANGEMENT 
 

The existing building is located at the corner of the site near the street, with a typical residential 
rear yard behind. The proposed layout adds square footage to the rear (north) side of the building, 
and a parking area in what is currently the rear yard.  This rear yard parking area would  have 
access to Kirkton Avenue and cross access to the existing office building complex that wraps 
around the property on the north and east sides.  The preservation of the existing building 
necessitates this design, which effectively uses the small area available on this site. 
 

Items to be Addressed: None.   
 

AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 
 
Required and Provided Dimensions: 
Section 30.20.00 requires the following setbacks and height limits: 
 
For this project, there are two front yards, on Kirkton Avenue and Maple Road, both of which 
require a front yard setback.  Given that this single family home was rezoned for office use, there 
are legal existing nonconformities with regard to setbacks.  The front yard setback on Maple 
Road is unaffected, given that no improvements are proposed along that frontage.  However, the 
Kirkton Avenue front yard and the side yard along the east property boundary will be affected by 
the proposed addition.  Consequently, all the setback requirements are not met.  The applicant 
must obtain variances for the new addition, which encroaches into the front yard setback on the 
west side and the side yard setback on the east side. 
 



Alpha Dental, November 4, 2010 

3 

 
Items to be Addressed: Obtain variances for nonconforming setbacks.  
 

PARKING 
 
Proposed Parking: 
The site plan shows 9 parking spaces, including a barrier free space.     
   
Parking Calculations: 
The parking calculations provided by the applicant are as follows. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The applicant has provided an extra parking space.  The proposed plan meets minimum parking 
requirements. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 
 
Proposed Circulation: 
The site will be accessed from two proposed entrances; one on Kirkton Avenue and a second, 
which will access the existing parking area for the adjacent office property to the east and north.  
This configuration is acceptable and provides adequate access to the small parking area in a 
challenging space. 
  
 
 

 Required: Provided: 

Front  
(to Maple Road R.O. W) 30 Feet 

6 feet (previously existing 
legal nonconformity) 

Front (existing building) 
(to Kirkton Drive R.O.W) 30 Feet 

19 Feet, 6 inches 6 feet 
(previously existing legal 

nonconformity) 
Front (addition) 

(to Kirkton Drive R.O.W) 30 Feet 25 Feet, 6 inches 
Rear  

(to north property line) 20 Feet 67 Feet, 6 inches 
Side 

(to east property line) 20 Feet  4 Feet  

Building Height Maximum of 3 stories or 36 feet. 1 story; 14 feet, 6 inches 

Required Provided 
One (1) space per 100 S.F. of Usable Area 

817/100=8 spaces 
8 spaces plus (1) Barrier Free 

space= 9 spaces  



Alpha Dental, November 4, 2010 

4 

Sidewalks:  
The applicant is proposing two sidewalks around the west (Kirkton Avenue) and south (Maple 
Road) frontages.  The south sidewalk is 8 feet in width, as required, and the west sidewalk is 5 
feet, also as required.  These sidewalks continue existing sidewalks in the vicinity and provide 
sufficient pedestrian access across the site.  The site plan also includes new paved area and a 
walkway connecting the main entrance of the office to the parking area and the Kirkton Avenue 
sidewalk.  
 
Items to be Addressed: None.    
, SETBACKS 
NATURAL RESOURCES 
 
The site is an existing single family home with typical residential landscaping.  The rear yard 
does have four existing trees that would be removed in order to allow for the installation of the 
parking lot.  The landscape plan includes the installation of 5 new trees to meet minimum 
landscaping requirements. The proposed plan would not impact any protected natural features. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
LANDSCAPING 
 
A landscape plan has been provided identifying how Ordinance requirements are being met in 
accordance to the City of Troy Landscape Design and Tree Preservation Standards.  
 
Article 39.20.02 states “All land use buffers, landscaping, screening and open space areas 
required under the terms of this Chapter shall be reviewed by the Planning Department as to 
compliance with the intent of this Chapter, and by the Department of Parks and Recreation as to 
compliance with the Landscape Design and Tree Preservation Standards.” 
 
Trees: 
The landscape plan appears to show 5 existing trees, one of which is along Maple and does not 
appear to be proposed for removal, although it is not identified on the “existing tree schedule” on 
sheet L-1.  There are 4 existing trees that will be removed for the new parking area, but 5 new 
trees will be installed to meet minimum landscaping requirements for the street frontage 
requirements for Kirkton Avenue and Maple Road.  The 5 proposed trees, paired with the single 
existing tree to be preserved (mentioned above) meet the minimum frontage tree requirements. 
 
Greenbelt:  
A ten (10) foot wide greenbelt has been provided along the public street frontages.  
 
Minimum landscaped area: 
The proposed landscape plan provides 810 total square feet of landscaped area, and 562 square 
feet are required.  The plan exceeds Ordinance requirements. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None.  



Alpha Dental, November 4, 2010 

5 

 
LIGHTINGNG NG 
 
The applicant has provided a photometric plan and detail of proposed lighting and indicated the 
proposed location for parking lot luminares on site plan. Lighting is sufficient for the site as 
shown in the preliminary plan, although we are concerned that some light levels appearing on the 
photometric plan which encroach into the adjacent property to the north and east may be 
excessive.  This encroachment would need to be eliminated prior to final site plan review to 
comply with Section 40.25.11, which states: 
 
All lighting used to illuminate any off-street parking area shall be so installed as to be confined 
within and directed only onto the parking area and the property which it serves. Parking structures 
shall be designed so that all architectural and vehicular lighting is shielded or screened from view 
from adjacent properties. No lighting shall be so located or visible as to be a hazard to traffic 
safety. 
 
Items to be Addressed: Eliminate lighting encroachment prior to final site plan approval. 
 
ELEVATION NG NG 
 
Proposed floor plans and elevations have been provided by the applicant.  Building materials 
include brick veneer, typical residential shingles, and E.I.F.S. or saddle siding for a small detail 
over entrances.  Materials are suitable to this type of building. 
  
Items to be Addressed: None.  
 
SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
Section 3.43.01 establishes the requirements for preliminary site plan approval. Required 
elements and detail sufficient to review the preliminary site plan have been provided. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
We support the proposed project, however there are two variances required to permit the project 
to proceed as designed.  We recommend the Planning Commission take no action on the site plan 
as submitted to allow the applicant to pursue these variances and resubmit a site plan addressing 
our comments noted above. 
 
 



Alpha Dental, November 4, 2010 

6 

 
#225-02-10125 
 
 



Arthur E.Kalajian & assoc. inc, architects  1871 AUSTIN ST., TROY, MI.  
48083 
         248–524– 3616      (FAX)  248–524- 0217      ( E  MAIL)  aekalajian@sbcglobal.net 
   
 
January  14, 2011 
 
City of Troy 
500 W. Big Beaver Rd. 
Troy, Mi.48084 
 
Attn: Zoning Board of Appeals 
 
 
Re: Proposed Dental Office , “Alpha Dental Center”, 405 E. Maple Rd. Troy, Mi. 
           Applicant : Alpha Dental Center,  Camelia Sandulache 
           Project Architect : Arthur kalajian 
 
Subject :  Alternate Proposed Addition & Renovation To Existing Building 
                  
 
The following outline is an explanation of and alternate and modified design 
considering the Zoning Board and the adjacent neighbor’s opinions 
 
After having several discussions with the adjacent neighbor, they submitted a list of 6 items 
of concern which they felt must be met in order to obtain their consent to our proposal. 
Several options were explored from which we derived the enclosed alternate floor plan site 
plan and landscape plans for consideration which address most of their concerns. 
 
Also enclosed is the adjacent neighbors e-mails (dated 12-22-10 & 1-4-11) stating their 6 
items of concern and their firm stance to them, for the Boards record. 
 
 
The following outline is our comments to these 6 items and how we have addressed them 
within this alternate floor plan and site plan scenario.  
 
Item 1. The neighbors request for parking space reduction as an option to our current 
proposal is not possible under the present Zoning Request because any modification of the 
parking dimensions from the City standards would require an additional variance which not 
permissible under the current petition and a new petition and application with fees would 
have to be implemented.  
 
Any screening of the parking lot will need to be performed by the neighbor on their property 
that can occur along the north side of their sidewalk where there is ample space to plant 
scrubs. There is no required screening to abutting O-1 zoned properties therefore this item 
should not be an issue or even entertained. 
 
 
Item 2. Our alternate building plan shows the proposed addition reduced by 2’-21/2” on the 
east side and matches the existing building location. The east setback variance request will 
also reduced by this amount. 
 
 
 
 



 
Page 2 of 2 
City of Troy ZBA 
January 14, 2011 
 
 
 
Item 3. Any proposed on grade air condensing units will have evergreen shrubs screening 
them from the adjacent property. 
 
Item 4. We are not planning on having any other structures along the eastern side of the 
property. The location of any electrical transformers will be up to the Utility Company. 
 
 
Item 5. The proposed total number of treatment rooms remains as (4), which should not be 
an issue since the required parking is met. The request by the adjacent neighbor for the 
reduction of a treatment room is not warranted and is not acceptable by the Petitioner.  
The intended Dental use requires a minimum of (4) treatment rooms to be functional and 
economically viable. 
 
 
Item 6. A trash enclosure has been added along the west side of the building screened from 
view with gates. 

 
 

 
Our proposal meets all of the site plan requirements including parking and landscaping other 
than the proposed building addition required front and side setbacks.  
This modified proposed addition will not extend beyond the existing building setbacks along 
west and the east sides and are within the confines of the present structure.  
 
We also added pre-fab 6” concrete bumpers at the end of the parking aisle along the east 
property line to ensure no cross trafficking between the adjacent parking lots. 
 
The new proposal meets the legitimate concerns of the adjacent neighbor and should not 
cause substantial adverse effects to their property and therefore the building setback 
variances which are the only issues that are being requested, should be granted.  

 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Arthur E. Kalajian R.A, NCARB. 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
Cc: Camelia Sandulache 



evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Oval







file:///G|/...ZA%2012%2021%2010/Application/1-14-11%20amendments/Dr.Sklar%20re%20405%20E.%20Maple%2012-%2022-10%20.txt[1/14/2011 2:41:20 PM]

From:   raseyeguy@aol.com
Sent:   Wednesday, December 22, 2010 11:21 PM
To:     aekalajian@sbcglobal.net
Cc:     Taubman, Richard
Subject:        405 E. Maple

Hi Mr. Kalajian,
      We are sorry to have surprised you and Dr. Sandaluche last night at the 
ZBA meeting. Our meeting this past Sunday (at our request) was primarily to 
learn more about the project. We had not been contacted by Dr. Sandaluche 
prior to our requesting a meeting. 
     Our main concern with the project is we feel it is simply too large for 
the parcel of land. We purchased our property with the belief that zoning laws 
would keep the property similar to what it currently is, without structures 
and parking lots right on top of us. We also did not intend, or want other 
businesses using our parking lot. 
     We feel we could agree to Dr. Sandaluch's plans expanding the structure 
if the following conditions are met:

1.  The parking spaces need to be reduced one foot in length, adding two feet 
to the North green belt area. With this added space, we would ask that tall 
shrubs or small shade trees be planted. 

2.   The addition must be in line with the current structure on the Eastern 
side. 

3.    The air conditioning units need to be surrounded by shrubs. 

4.     There can be no other structures located in the East green belt area, 
including, but not limited to garbage collection units and power transformers. 

5.     The total number of treatment rooms must be reduced to three. With the 
additional space made available by eliminating one treatment room, a staff 
lounge or doctor's private office should be incorporated. There can not be 
space made for a future fourth patient/treatment room. We want an assurance 
that there will be no more than three treatment/patient rooms. 

6.  There shall be a trash enclosure located on the Western side of the 
building. 

If the following terms are satisfactory to both you and Dr. Sandaluche, we 
will support the project. 

Thank you,

Robert Sklar and Brenda Moskovitz
415 E. Maple, Troy, MI



file:///G|/...ast%20BZA%2012%2021%2010/Application/1-14-11%20amendments/Dr.SKlar%20re%20405%20Maple%20Rd.%201-8-11.htm[1/14/2011 2:41:20 PM]

From:                              Macomb Dentistry [amdentistry@yahoo.com]
Sent:                               Saturday, January 08, 2011 6:07 PM
To:                                   aekalajian; camelia lucian
Subject:                          Fw: appointment on 1/9/2011 about the property on 405 Maple Rd.
 
 
 
----- Forwarded Message ----
From: "raseyeguy@aol.com" <raseyeguy@aol.com>
To: Macomb Dentistry <amdentistry@yahoo.com>
Sent: Sat, January 8, 2011 1:10:00 PM
Subject: Re: appointment on 1/9/2011 about the property on 405 Maple Rd.

Dear Dr. Sandulache,

Unfortunately, we will be out of town this weekend and will be unable to meet.  As you know, we have been in contact with your
architect concerning your project.  As we stated to him, we would be happy to support the project provided all our conditions stated
in the letter were met. We feel that these conditions are most reasonable given the size of the property, and from the description of
your practice, these changes should leave you with a great building that you will enjoy.

Respectfully,

Dr. Sklar  and Dr. Moskovitz

------Original Message------
From: Macomb Dentistry
To: RAS
Subject: appointment on 1/9/2011 about the property on 405 Maple Rd.
Sent: Jan 7, 2011 5:58 PM

 Hello, Dr. Sklar

As we discussed on Dec 21,2010 we should have an appointment with you on 1/9/2011 to discuss any other concerns that you
have about our office.
Please let us know what time is good for you; for us 2:30pm is a good time.

Please e-mail at ( amdentistry@yahoo.com) or call me to confirm the appointment.

Thank You,

Dr. Sandulache

 

mailto:amdentistry@yahoo.com


 
 
 

 Date:  January 17, 2011 
 

Preliminary Site Plan Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Applicant: Camilia Sandaluche 
 
Project Name: Alpha Dental Center 
 
Plan Date: January 11, 2011 
 
Location: 405 East Maple Road  
 
Zoning: O-1, Office Building District 
 
Action Requested: Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
 
Required Information: Deficiencies noted 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
We are in receipt of a revised preliminary site plan which includes a site plan, landscaping plan, 
and floor plan.  Although the building and site plan have been revised, we have not received a 
revised topographic survey, lot survey, photometric plan, perspective drawings, or exterior 
elevations, though these were included in the past.  Therefore, we reserve the right to make 
additional comment upon submission of these revised items.  It is our understanding, however, 
that these items have not been revised at this time given that the applicant is still seeking only 
the variances required to allow the project to move forward.  If the variances are granted and the 
project moves forward, a full preliminary site plan application, fully updated, will be required.   
 
Location of Subject Property: 
The property is located on the north side of Maple Road between Rochester Road and Livernois 
Road, on the corner of Maple Road and Kirkton Avenue. 
 



Alpha Dental, January 17, 2011 

2 

Size of Subject Property: 
The parcel is 0.17 acres in size. 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
The applicant proposes to build an addition to an existing building for the purpose of housing a 
new dental office with its own parking lot. The building is currently 915 square feet, and the 
proposed addition would add 470 square feet.    
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
The subject property is currently an existing single family home.   
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned O-1, Low Rise Office.  
 
Zoning Classification of Adjacent Parcels and Current Land Use:  
North: O-1, Low Rise Office; office building 
South: (across Maple Road) M-1, Light Industrial District; single family home, industrial 
building (former U.S. Computer Exchange) 
East: O-1, Low Rise Office; office building 
West: O-1, Low Rise Office; office building 
 

BUILDING LOCATION AND SITE ARRANGEMENT 
 

The existing building is located at the corner of the site near the street, with a typical residential 
rear yard behind. The proposed layout adds square footage to the rear (north) side of the 
building, and a parking area in what is currently the rear yard.  This rear yard parking area would  
have access to Kirkton Avenue and would provide a stub drive and cross access to the existing 
office building complex that wraps around the property on the north and east sides; however, 
access from the existing adjacent project is not proposed at this time and would not be 
connected.  The connection on the adjacent parcel, off the project site, is not required at this 
time.  The preservation of the existing building necessitates this design, which effectively uses 
the small area available on this site. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None.   
 

AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 
 
Required and Provided Dimensions: 
Section 30.20.00 requires the following setbacks and height limits: 
 
For this project, there are two front yards, on Kirkton Avenue and Maple Road, both of which 
require a front yard setback.  Given that this single family home was rezoned for office use, there 
are legal existing nonconformities with regard to setbacks.  The front yard setback on Maple 
Road is unaffected, given that no improvements are proposed along that frontage.  However, the 
Kirkton Avenue front yard and the side yard along the east property boundary will be affected by 
the proposed addition.  Consequently, all the setback requirements are not met.  The applicant 



Alpha Dental, January 17, 2011 

3 

must obtain variances for the new addition, which encroaches into the front yard setback on the 
west side and the side yard setback on the east side. 
 

 
Items to be Addressed: Obtain variances for nonconforming setbacks.  
 

PARKING 
 
Proposed Parking: 
The site plan shows 9 parking spaces, including a barrier free space.     
   
Parking Calculations: 
The parking calculations provided by the applicant are as follows. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The applicant has provided an extra parking space.  The proposed plan meets minimum parking 
requirements. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 
 
Proposed Circulation: 
The site will be accessed from one proposed entrances on Kirkton Avenue and a second potential 
future access by way of cross access to the adjacent office property to the east and north.  This 
configuration is acceptable and provides adequate access to the small parking area in a 
challenging space. 
  
 
 
Sidewalks:  

 Required: Provided: 

Front  
(to Maple Road R.O. W) 30 Feet 

6 feet (previously existing 
legal nonconformity) 

Front  
(to Kirkton Drive R.O.W) 30 Feet 19 Feet, 6 inches 

Rear  
(to north property line) 20 Feet 68 Feet, 4.5 inches 

Side 
(to east property line) 20 Feet  6 Feet, 3 inches 

Building Height Maximum of 3 stories or 36 feet. 1 story; 14 feet, 6 inches 

Required Provided 
One (1) space per 100 S.F. of Usable Area 

817/100=8 spaces 
8 spaces plus (1) Barrier Free 

space= 9 spaces  



Alpha Dental, January 17, 2011 

4 

The applicant is proposing two sidewalks around the west (Kirkton Avenue) and south (Maple 
Road) frontages.  The south sidewalk is 8 feet in width, as required, and the west sidewalk is 5 
feet, also as required.  These sidewalks continue existing sidewalks in the vicinity and provide 
sufficient pedestrian access across the site.  The site plan also includes new ramp and paved area 
and a walkway connecting the main entrance of the office to the parking area and the Kirkton 
Avenue sidewalk.  
 
Items to be Addressed: None.    
, SETBACKS 
NATURAL RESOURCES 
 
The site is an existing single family home with typical residential landscaping.  The rear yard 
does have four existing trees that would be removed in order to allow for the installation of the 
parking lot.  The landscape plan includes the installation of 5 new trees and the retention of one 
existing tree to meet minimum landscaping requirements. The proposed plan would not impact 
any protected natural features. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
LANDSCAPING 
 
A landscape plan has been provided identifying how Ordinance requirements are being met in 
accordance to the City of Troy Landscape Design and Tree Preservation Standards.  
 
Article 39.20.02 states “All land use buffers, landscaping, screening and open space areas 
required under the terms of this Chapter shall be reviewed by the Planning Department as to 
compliance with the intent of this Chapter, and by the Department of Parks and Recreation as to 
compliance with the Landscape Design and Tree Preservation Standards.” 
 
Trees: 
The landscape plan shows 5 exiting trees, one of which is along Maple and does not appear to be 
proposed for removal, although it is still not identified on the “existing tree schedule” on sheet 
L-1.  There are 4 existing trees that will be removed for the new parking area, but 5 new trees 
will be installed to meet minimum landscaping requirements for the street frontage requirements 
for Kirkton Avenue and Maple Road.  The 5 proposed trees, paired with the single existing tree 
to be preserved (mentioned above) meet the minimum frontage tree requirements. 
 
Greenbelt:  
A ten (10) foot wide greenbelt has been provided along the public street frontages.  
 
Minimum landscaped area: 
The proposed landscape plan provides 850 total square feet of landscaped area, and 562 square 
feet are required.  The plan exceeds Ordinance requirements. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None.  
 



Alpha Dental, January 17, 2011 

5 

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
Section 3.43.01 establishes the requirements for preliminary site plan approval. Required 
elements and detail sufficient to review the preliminary site plan have been provided, although 
not all materials were updated for this review, as noted previously. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
We support the proposed project, however there are two variances required to permit the project 
to proceed as designed.  We recommend the applicant pursue these variances and resubmit a site 
plan addressing our comments noted above. 
 
 

 
#225-02-10125 
 
 



3. POSTPONED ITEMS 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAN IVANOVIC CONSTRUCTION, 5188 
SERENA – In order to enlarge the attached garage, a 5 foot variance to the 
required 40 foot front yard setback. 

SECTION:  30.10.01 
 















evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Oval







3. POSTPONED ITEMS 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, LOUIS PAULL, 1396 COUNTRY – In order to 
construct an uncovered patio structure, an 8 foot variance from the required 
30 foot setback adjacent to Pine Way Road. 
 
SECTIONS:  30.10.02 and 41.45.00 

 



























evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Oval







• ALTERNATE PATIO STRUCTURE PLANS 
PROVIDED BY THE APPLICANT FOLLOW THIS 
PAGE.   

• THESE ARE ALTERNATIVES THE APPLICANT 
ADVISED STAFF HE CONSIDERED BUT CHOSE 
AGAINST.   

• THE APPLICANT SHOULD BE WILLING TO 
TESTIFY TO WHY THESE ALTERNATIVES WERE 
NOT CHOSEN, IF THE BOARD BELIEVES IT IS 
NECESSARY. 

 

Paul 









































4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, LARY LLEWELLYN, 475 E. LOVELL – A request 
to allow the temporary outdoor parking of a commercial vehicle in a one 
family residential district. 
 
SECTION:  43.74.00 

 

























BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL  JANUARY 19, 2010 

8 
 

ITEM #5 – con’t. 
 
single family residences and cannot be located on a park site.  The property located 
west of the Church would not comply as it is a park and the property located to the 
south of this location would also not comply as it is the site of a single family residence. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked Mr. Haley how long it would take to construct this tower if approval 
is granted this evening. 
 
Mr. Haley stated that they would have to appear before the Planning Commission and 
once they received a building permit, the tower could be constructed within thirty (30) 
days. 
 
Mr. Bartnik stated that there is evidence of a need for this tower.  The system report 
indicates a large number of dropped calls.  Everyone wants cell phones and equipment 
is required to support these phones.  Mr. Bartnik also stated that it is the constitutional 
right of the property owner to use their property any way they can within the law and can 
sell or lease part of their property.  Mr. Bartnik indicated that he thought there would be 
a number of legal problems with the City’s setback requirements if this variance was 
denied and thinks these requirements would be a problem to enforce.  Cell towers do 
not fall down and they don’t land on homes.  There is no rational explanation of going 
five times the height of the tower. 
 
Mr. Kempen said that the other carriers are eager to lease space on this tower which is 
an indicator that it is necessary in this location.  Last week, people at Mr. Kempen’s 
home had a number of dropped calls and although Mr. Kempen feels there may be 
some health issues connected to these towers, the Board cannot act on those 
concerns.   
 
Vote on motion to approve. 
 
Yeas:  4 – Kovacs, Lambert, Bartnik, Kempen 
Nays:  3 – Clark, Courtney, Ullmann 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
Mr. Clark called for a five minute recess at 9:05 P.M. 
 
The Board of Zoning Appeals meeting resumed at 9:10 P.M. 
 
ITEM #6 – APPROVAL REQUESTED.  LARY LLEWELLYN, 475 E. LOVELL, for 
approval under Section 43.74.01 of the Troy Zoning Ordinance to store a commercial 
vehicle outside on residential property. 

evanspm
Highlight



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL  JANUARY 19, 2010 

9 
 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting approval under Section 43.74.01 
of the Troy Zoning Ordinance to store a commercial vehicle outside on residential 
property. 
 
This item first appeared before this Board at the meeting of December 15, 2009 and 
action on a standing motion to approve for a six month time frame was postponed to 
allow the petitioner to: 1) obtain a letter from Comcast indicating the use of this vehicle; 
and 2) to allow the petitioner the opportunity to bring in an estimate of the cost of 
constructing a garage. 
 
Ms. Llewellyn was present and read a letter from her husband.  Mr. Llewellyn indicated 
in his letter that he was required to bring the vehicle home for seven (7) days every 4 to 
6 weeks as he was on call 24 hours a day.  He does have alternative parking available, 
but it is on 16 and Van Dyke and it would take him too long to go there to pick up this 
vehicle.  The vehicle itself is parked on the side of the house and is screened by 
shrubbery both on the sides of the vehicle and at the back.  Mr. Llewellyn is an assistant 
coach for the Troy Baseball Boosters and he would have to give up coaching as he 
would not have enough time to get his vehicle to Sterling Heights and then drive home.  
Ms. Llewellyn also brought in a letter signed by fourteen of her neighbors indicating their 
approval of this vehicle. 
 
Mr. Clark asked if any other information had been provided to City Staff. 
 
Ms. Llewellyn stated that they did not look at other areas in the City to park this vehicle 
as there is alternative parking available.  Ms. Llewellyn also brought in an estimate 
covering the cost of constructing an addition to the existing garage. 
 
Mr. Bartnik asked if bringing this vehicle home was matter of choice or a condition of 
employment. 
 
Ms. Llewellyn stated that he is on call every four to six weeks and if he is late for an 
emergency that will affect his evaluations.   
 
Mr. Bartnik stated that Police and Fire are on call most of the time and they are not 
required to bring their vehicles home.  Mr. Bartnik stated that he does not believe it is 
right for Comcast to require employees to bring trucks home.  Mr. Bartnik also stated 
that approval is granted on a temporary basis and he can see this situation turning into 
a permanent situation. 
 
Mr. Courtney stated that he does not see that this is a problem and believes that an 
addition to the garage would make this location more of an eyesore than the truck does.  
Mr. Courtney also stated that he is not worried about this becoming a permanent 
situation as the vehicle is very well hidden. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL  JANUARY 19, 2010 

10 
 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
Motion by Kovacs 
Supported by Clark 
 
MOVED, to amend the original motion to grant Lary Llewellyn, 475 Lovell, approval 
under Section 43.74.01 of the Troy Zoning Ordinance to store a commercial vehicle 
outside on residential property for a period of one year. 
 

• Petitioner has met the criteria listed as “B” and “C”. 
• Overwhelming number of neighbors have indicated approval of this request. 

 
Mr. Clark stated that he agrees that this vehicle is very well hidden and that this is a 
reasonable request. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that based on liberal interpretation it is unreasonable to expect the 
petitioner to add on to his garage. 
 
Mr. Kempen stated that it is aesthetically pleasing and the truck is well hidden, but is 
concerned about setting a precedent. 
 
Vote on motion to approve as amended. 
 
Yeas:  6 – Clark, Courtney, Ullmann, Kempen, Kovacs, Lambert 
Nays:  1 – Bartnik 
 
MOTION TO GRANT APPROVAL FOR A PERIOD OF ONE-YEAR CARRIED 
 
ITEM #7 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  FRANCO MANCINI, 6693 ROCHESTER 
ROAD, for relief of the Ordinance to construct a new one-story credit union building 
adjacent to Residential Zoned property without a screen wall as required by Section 
39.10.01. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that the petitioner is requesting relief of the Ordinance to construct a 
new one-story credit union building.  The property to the north of this site is in zoned R-
1T (One-Family Attached Residential).  The property to the west of this site is in zoned 
R-1C (One-Family Residential).  Section 39.10.01 requires a 6’ high masonry screen 
wall between an O-1 (Office Building) zoned development and adjacent residential 
zoned property.  The site plan submitted does not show any screening walls.  The board 
had previously granted approval for relief of the screen walls on this site based upon a 
different plan to construct an office building on this site. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked about the history of this request. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that in 2008 a variance was granted to allow for the development 
of this parcel and was given a one-year time frame.  This was intended to be enough  



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                  DECEMBER 15, 2009 

2 
 

ITEM #3 – con’t. 
 

• Variance is not contrary to public interest. 
• There are no complaints or objections on file. 
• Variance would not have an adverse effect to surrounding property. 

 
ITEM #4 – VARIANCE REQUEST.  CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST OF LATTER DAY 
SAINTS, 2784 E. SQUARE LAKE, for relief of the 4’-6” high masonry wall required 
along the east and west sides of off-street parking. 
 
MOVED, to grant Church of Jesus Christ Latter Day Saints, 2784 E. Square Lake, a 
three (3) year renewal for relief of the 4’-6” high masonry wall required along the east 
and west sides of off-street parking. 
 

• Conditions remain the same. 
• There are no complaints or objections on file. 

 
ITEM #5 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  WALLACE HALEY, OF HALEY LAW FIRM 
PLC, 1890 E. SQUARE LAKE (proposed address), for relief of the Zoning Ordinance 
to construct a 120’ high cellular phone antenna tower within 49’ of the west property line 
where the site abuts residentially zoned property.  Paragraph C of Section 20.25.01 
requires that the setback of the tower from abutting residentially zoned or used property 
be at least five times the height of the structure, which would mean that this tower would 
be required to be at least 600’ setback from residentially zoned property. 
 
The petitioner was not present. 
 
Motion by Lambert 
Supported by Kempen 
 
MOVED, to move this item to the end of the agenda, Item #7 to allow the petitioner the 
opportunity to be present. 
 
Yeas:  All – 7 
 
MOTION TO MOVE THIS ITEM TO ITEM #7 CARRIED 
 
ITEM #6 – APPROVAL REQUESTED.  LARY LLEWELLYN, 475 LOVELL, for 
approval under Section 43.74.01 of the Troy Zoning Ordinance to store a commercial 
vehicle outside on residential property. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting approval under Section 43.74.01 
of the Troy Zoning Ordinance to store a commercial vehicle outside on residential 
property.  The utility truck described in the application does not meet the exceptions 
found in Section 40.66.00 of Chapter 39 of the Troy City Ordinance. 
 

evanspm
Highlight



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                  DECEMBER 15, 2009 

3 
 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Llewellyn was present and stated that he parks this vehicle on the east side of his 
garage where it is screened by landscaping and shrubbery.  Mr. Llewellyn said that he 
does not believe this vehicle detracts from the property surrounding his and is not aware 
of any objections from his neighbors.  Mr. Llewellyn further stated that the reason he 
needs the vehicle at his home is because he is on call 24 hours a day 7 days a week 
and is required by Comcast to respond to an emergency call within thirty (30) minutes. 
 
Mr. Clark asked Mr. Llewellyn to describe this vehicle. 
 
Mr. Llewellyn stated that the body of the truck is the same as an F450 pickup truck and 
with the boom he believes it is approximately 9’ tall. 
 
Mr. Bartnik indicated that it would be helpful if the Board members had pictures of this 
vehicle. 
 
Mr. Clark asked if Mr. Llewellyn was called out in the middle of the night. 
 
Mr. Llewellyn said that he has been called out approximately three times.  He is on call 
24/7 for a week at a time.   
 
Mr. Kovacs asked if Comcast was aware of the restrictions of the Troy Zoning 
Ordinance. 
 
Mr. Llewellyn stated that he had contacted his supervisor and was told that it was up to 
him to appear before this Board to gain approval to keep this vehicle at home. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked if Comcast had made any other provisions for the parking of this 
vehicle. 
 
Mr. Llewellyn said that he could park it in Sterling Heights at the Comcast facility located 
on Van Dyke. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked where most of Mr. Llewellyn’s calls were. 
 
Mr. Llewellyn stated that the bulk of his jobs are in Macomb County, but that he could 
be called to go anywhere. 
 
Mr. Lambert addressed the requirements for approval of commercial vehicles as 
dictated by City Council and asked Mr. Llewellyn if had looked into the possibility of 
building a garage, or adding to the existing garage. 
 
Mr. Llewellyn stated that right now it was not financially feasible to add another 
accessory building and also stated that power lines run through his property which 
would make the addition of a garage difficult. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                  DECEMBER 15, 2009 

4 
 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked who owned this truck and Mr. Llewellyn stated that Comcast owns 
the truck but it is his option to bring the truck home. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that it doesn’t make sense because of the fact that Mr. Llewellyn does 
not own this vehicle. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the Zoning Ordinance does not dictate the ownership of the 
vehicle, but rather the owner of the property.  Mr. Kovacs said that he feels this is a very 
unusual situation. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There are four (4) written approvals on file.  There are no objections on file. 
 
Motion by Bartnik 
Supported by Courtney 
 
MOVED, to deny approval requested by Lary Llewellyn 475 Lovell for approval under 
Section 43.74.01 of the Troy Zoning Ordinance to store a commercial vehicle outside on 
residential property. 
 

• Comcast is asking permission to break the Ordinance and should be the 
petitioner on the request. 

 
Mr. Bartnik stated that the reason he moved to deny this request is because he finds it 
offensive that Comcast requires the petitioner to bring this vehicle home rather than 
leave it at his work place. 
 
Mr. Courtney stated that he believes that Comcast provides this vehicle to its 
employees so that they do not have to buy a second car.  The bulk of the service 
coverage for the petitioner is in Macomb County. 
 
Mr. Clark stated that he believes this vehicle is very well hidden.  Mr. Clark also said 
that he has friends that have on-call jobs and he does see a problem with this vehicle. 
Mr. Clark also stated that he would like to see more pictures. 
 
Mr. Bartnik said that Comcast is one of the largest corporations in the world and they 
should not be allowed to break the law.  This is not the petitioner asking for approval it is 
Comcast. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that he agrees with what Mr. Bartnik is saying and is struggling with the 
vehicle in this area.  Mr. Kovacs asked how far away the Comcast storage facility is. 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                  DECEMBER 15, 2009 

5 
 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Llewellyn stated that is approximately 7 or 8 miles and is located on Van Dyke near 
15 mile.   
 
Mr. Kovacs said that most people drive at least that far to get to work and does not 
believe that is a hardship.  Mr. Kovacs also stated that he understands that Mr. 
Llewellyn is on call but thinks it is reasonable for Mr. Llewellyn to drive this distance to 
pick up his truck. 
 
Mr. Llewellyn said that they are required to respond to an emergency situation within 30 
minutes of the call and if it takes him longer to respond, that will be reflected at the time 
he receives his evaluations from Comcast.   
 
Mr. Kovacs said that he understands where Mr. Bartnik is coming from.  Comcast is the 
one asking the petitioner to break the law.  Mr. Kovacs said that he would like to see 
this request postponed for thirty (30) days in order for the petitioner to either bring in a 
representative from Comcast or to bring in something in writing from Comcast. 
 
Mr. Llewellyn said that he had spoken to his supervisor and was told that he was on his 
own regarding this appeal. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked if Comcast requires their employees to bring their vehicles home. 
 
Mr. Llewellyn said that he has the option to either bring it home or park it in the storage 
lot in Sterling Heights. 
 
Mr. Ullmann stated that there is an alternative parking spot for this vehicle and believes 
this request is unreasonable.  There are no Comcast people before this Board 
protecting their interest and believes this is Comcast’s problem, not Mr. Llewellyn’s. 
 
Mr. Lambert asked how long Mr. Llewellyn has owned this home.  Mr. Llewellyn stated 
that they have lived in Troy approximately four and one-half years.  Mr. Lambert then 
asked if this vehicle has always been in this location and Mr. Llewellyn stated that it has. 
 
Mr. Kempen stated that he believes Mr. Llewellyn has met the criteria listed as “C” and 
asked about alternative locations or adding a larger garage. 
 
Mr. Llewellyn said that he had looked at building another garage but it is much too 
expensive. 
 
Mrs. Llewellyn said that she was quite upset with this Board’s reaction to this request as 
there are a number of very large recreational vehicles as well as other commercial 
vehicles parked in the area.  Furthermore, there are a number of homes on this street 
that are not kept up. 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                  DECEMBER 15, 2009 

6 
 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Bartnik told Mrs. Llewellyn to call the Building Department to report these violations. 
 
Vote on motion to deny this request. 
 
Yeas:   2 – Ullmann, Bartnik 
Nays:   5 – Kovacs, Lambert, Clark, Courtney, Kempen 
 
MOTION TO DENY REQUEST FAILS 
 
Motion by Bartnik 
Supported by Kempen 
 
MOVED, to grant Lary Llewellyn, 475 Lovell, approval under Section 43.74.01 of the 
Troy Zoning Ordinance to store a commercial vehicle outside on residential property for 
a period of six (6) months. 
 

• Petitioner has met the criteria listed as “B” and “C”. 
 
Mr. Bartnik went on to say that the reason he recommended six (6) months is because 
he feels it is unconscionable that Comcast would ask an employee to do this.  Mr. 
Bartnik also stated that he feels somebody should respond from Comcast. 
 
Mr. Courtney said that he would like to see this request postponed until January to allow 
Comcast to clarify its position. 
 
Mr. Motzny stated that it is at the Board’s discretion to postpone this request. 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Kovacs 
 
MOVED, to postpone the request of Lary Llewellyn, 475 Lovell for approval under 
Section 43.74.01 of the Troy Zoning Ordinance to store a commercial vehicle outside on 
residential property until the meeting of January 19, 2009. 
 

• To allow the petitioner to obtain a letter from Comcast indicating the use of this 
vehicle. 

• To allow the petitioner to bring in an estimate of the cost of constructing a 
garage. 

 
Yeas:   All – 7 
 
MOTION TO POSTPONE THIS REQUEST UNTIL THE MEETING OF JANUARY 19, 
2009 CARRIED 
 



4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAN SIMIONESCU, 691 OTTAWA – In order to 
continue the presence of previously constructed accessory buildings, 1) a 
1255 square foot variance to the requirement that the combined ground 
floor area of all detached accessory buildings not exceed 450 square feet 
plus 2% of the total lot area, 2) a 1.5 foot variance to the requirement that a 
detached accessory building be at least 6 feet from a side lot line, and 3) 
approval to use some of the buildings as barns. 
 
SECTION:  40.56.03 (C), (D), (F) 

 





















BZA Hearing 691 Ottawa – Paul Evans note: 

He actually needs less of a variance than published.  See the highlighted 
text and spreadsheet that follows.  I will point this out at the meeting.  
Thanks. 



ACCESSORY FLOOR AREA SUMMARY PROVIDED BY CITY

TYPE LENGTH WIDTH TOTAL NOTES PERMIT NUMBER

Barn  30 48 1440 Variance granted 7/19/01 for 38 x 40 bldg.  PB2001-0801
2ND garage 30 48 1440  B96-0146
Manure covering 8 8 64 none (None asked for at time 

of construction)
Element shelter 20 18.5 370 Permit application denied & advised 

variance would be necessary in 2003 NONE
 

Chicken Coop 10 12 120 4.5' SETBACK (1.5 foot VARIANCE 
REQUIRED) NONE

coop 4 5 20 NONE

Pigeon coop 4 7 28 NONE

TOTAL 3482

HOUSE GROUND 
FLOOR AREA PER 
ASSESSING 
DEPARTMENT 2336

VARIANCE 
REQUIRED 1146

COMBINED ALL 
ACCESSORY 
BUILDINGS 
ALLOWED 2227

ORIGINAL VARIANCE 
CALCULATION 1255

The combined ground floor area of all detached accessory 
buildings shall not exceed four hundred fifty (450) square feet 
plus two percent (2%) of the total lot area. However, in no 
instance shall the combined floor area of all detached 
accessory buildings and detached accessory supplemental 
buildings exceed the ground floor footprint of the living area of 
the dwelling or six hundred (600) square feet whichever is 
greater.

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight



















evanspm
Line







evanspm
Line













4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, JEFF GLASER, OUR CREDIT UNION, 6693 
ROCHESTER – A variance from the requirement that a 6 foot high 
obscuring wall be provided adjacent to the residentially zoned properties 
north and west of the subject location. 
 
SECTION:  39.10.01 

 
 













Reasons For Appeal 
Our Credit Union 

Rochester Road Branch 
 

 
Regarding constructing a 6’ high masonry screen wall between O-1 zoning and the 
adjacent R-1c zoning 
 
To the west of our property is an open city detention pond, not R-1C residential.  This 
pond provides approximately a six lot buffer (based on lots across the street) 
between our site and any residential.  We have also added numerous trees’ to 
enhance the natural state of the area.   
 
To the North of our property is a natural tree/shrub line that provides excellent 
screening from any residential areas.   
 
Constructing a screen wall in either of these areas would not provide any additional 
buffer and would dramatically disrupt the natural beauty of the area.  In addition, it 
would actually cut into the green belt areas that we provided in our landscaping plan.   























BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL  JANUARY 19, 2010 

10 
 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
Motion by Kovacs 
Supported by Clark 
 
MOVED, to amend the original motion to grant Lary Llewellyn, 475 Lovell, approval 
under Section 43.74.01 of the Troy Zoning Ordinance to store a commercial vehicle 
outside on residential property for a period of one year. 
 

• Petitioner has met the criteria listed as “B” and “C”. 
• Overwhelming number of neighbors have indicated approval of this request. 

 
Mr. Clark stated that he agrees that this vehicle is very well hidden and that this is a 
reasonable request. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that based on liberal interpretation it is unreasonable to expect the 
petitioner to add on to his garage. 
 
Mr. Kempen stated that it is aesthetically pleasing and the truck is well hidden, but is 
concerned about setting a precedent. 
 
Vote on motion to approve as amended. 
 
Yeas:  6 – Clark, Courtney, Ullmann, Kempen, Kovacs, Lambert 
Nays:  1 – Bartnik 
 
MOTION TO GRANT APPROVAL FOR A PERIOD OF ONE-YEAR CARRIED 
 
ITEM #7 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  FRANCO MANCINI, 6693 ROCHESTER 
ROAD, for relief of the Ordinance to construct a new one-story credit union building 
adjacent to Residential Zoned property without a screen wall as required by Section 
39.10.01. 
 
Mr. Stimac stated that the petitioner is requesting relief of the Ordinance to construct a 
new one-story credit union building.  The property to the north of this site is in zoned R-
1T (One-Family Attached Residential).  The property to the west of this site is in zoned 
R-1C (One-Family Residential).  Section 39.10.01 requires a 6’ high masonry screen 
wall between an O-1 (Office Building) zoned development and adjacent residential 
zoned property.  The site plan submitted does not show any screening walls.  The board 
had previously granted approval for relief of the screen walls on this site based upon a 
different plan to construct an office building on this site. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked about the history of this request. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that in 2008 a variance was granted to allow for the development 
of this parcel and was given a one-year time frame.  This was intended to be enough  

evanspm
Highlight



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL  JANUARY 19, 2010 

11 
 

ITEM #7 – con’t. 
 
time to allow for the construction of the building and to see if there were any complaints 
generated by this construction.  In 2009 the petitioner asked for an extension of that 
time frame as he was unable to develop the site in the time frame allowed.  At that time 
the Board granted approval for one more year.   
 
Mr. Stimac went on to say that there is a retention pond adjacent to west side of the site 
however; there is not a lot of foliage on the retention pond site.   
 
Mr. Bill Mosher was present and stated that they are planning to add more foliage and 
will provide as much screening as possible to the surrounding residential sites.  Mr.  
Mosher also stated that they are planning to add foliage that will screen this site year 
round. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There are three (3) written approvals on file.  There are no objections on file. 
 
Motion by Kovacs 
Supported by Lambert 
 
MOVED, to grant Franco Mancini, 6693 Rochester Road, relief of the Ordinance to 
construct a new one-story credit union building adjacent to Residential Zoned property 
without a screen wall as required by Section 39.10.01 for a period of one-year. 
 

• One year time frame will allow for the construction of the building. 
• One year time frame will allow the neighbors to determine whether or not a 

screen-wall would be necessary. 
 
Yeas:  All – 7 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
ITEM #8 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  BOSTICK ROCHESTER ROAD 
DEVELOPMENT, 1400 ROCHESTER, for relief of the Ordinance to construct an 
addition to an existing industrial building resulting in; a 40’-2’ front yard setback where 
50’ is required; lot coverage of 41.8% where 40% maximum is allowed, 17,863 square 
feet of countable landscape where 45,184 square feet are required; and 196 parking 
spaces where enough land is required for 455 parking spaces. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of the Ordinance to construct 
an addition to an existing industrial building.  A portion of the proposed addition is within 
40-‘2” of the front property line along Rochester, where Section 30.20.09 requires a 
minimum front yard setback of 50’ in the M-1 (Light Industrial) Zoning District; Section 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                        FEBRUARY 17, 2009 

3 
 

ITEM #6 – RENEWAL REQUESTED.  FRANCO MANCINI, 6693 ROCHESTER, for 
renewal of relief granted to construct a new one-story office building adjacent to 
Residential Zoned property without a screen wall as required by Section 39.10.01. 
 
MOVED, to grant Franco Mancini, 6693 Rochester, a one-year renewal of relief to 
construct a new one-story office building adjacent to Residential Zoned property without 
a screen wall as required by Section 39.10.01. 
 

• One-year time frame will give the Board the opportunity to determine if a screen 
wall would be more effective. 

• One-year time frame will give the Board the opportunity to see the final 
construction of the building. 

• One-year time frame will give residents in the area the chance to determine if the 
natural vegetation will provide enough screening. 

 
ITEM #7 – RENEWAL REQUESTED.  TROY AMERICAN HOUSE, 2300 GRAND 
HAVEN, for renewal of relief of the 4’-6” high masonry wall required along the north and 
east side of the off-street parking area where it is adjacent to residentially zoned land. 
 
MOVED, to grant Troy American House, 2300 Grand Haven, a three-year renewal of 
relief of the 4’-6” high masonry wall required along the north and east side of the off-
street parking area where it is adjacent to residentially zoned land. 
 

• Conditions remain the same. 
• There are no complaints or objections on file. 

 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Ullman 
 
MOVED, to excuse Mr. Kovacs from voting on Item #4 as there may be the appearance 
of a conflict of interest due to the fact that Mr. Kovacs is employed by the petitioner. 
 
Yeas:  5 – Kovacs, Ullman, Bartnik, Courtney, Kempen 
Absent: 2 – Clark, Lambert 
 
MOTION TO EXCUSE MR. KOVACS CARRIED 
 
Mr. Kovacs left the podium. 
 
Motion by Bartnik 
Supported by Kempen 
 
MOVED, to have Mr. Courtney act as Chairman for the presentation of Item #4. 
 
Yeas:  4 – Ullmann, Bartnik, Courtney, Kempen 
Absent: 2 – Clark, Lambert 

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                        JANUARY 15, 2008 

2 
 

ITEM #2 – con’t. 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE RENEWAL REQUESTS CARRIED 
 
ITEM #3 – RENEWAL REQUESTED.  HARRY & SUNNIE KWON, 38921 
DEQUINDRE, for relief to maintain a 6’ high wood fence in lieu of a 6’ high masonry 
screen wall required by Section 39.10.01 for a 35’ long portion of the west property line 
where the property borders residential property. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioners are requesting renewal of a variance granted 
by this Board to maintain a 6’ high wood fence in lieu of a 6’ high masonry screen wall  
for a 35’ long portion of the west property line where the property borders residential 
zoned property.  This item last appeared before this Board at the meeting of January  
2005 and was granted a three-year renewal.  Conditions remain the same and we have 
no complaints or objections on file. 
 
MOVED, to grant Harry & Sunnie Kwon, 38921 Dequindre, a three-year renewal of relief 
to maintain a 6’ high wood fence in lieu of a 6’ high masonry screen wall as required by 
Section 39.10.01 for a 35’ long portion of the west property line where the property 
borders residential property. 
 

• Conditions remain the same. 
• There are no complaints or objections on file. 

 
ITEM #4 – RENEWAL REQUESTED.  FRANCO MANCINI, 6693 ROCHESTER ROAD 
(PROPOSED ADDRESS), for relief of the Ordinance to construct a new one-story office 
building adjacent to Residential Zoned property without a screen wall as required by 
Section 39.10.01.   
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of the Ordinance to construct 
a new one-story building adjacent to Residential Zoned property without a screen wall 
as required by Section 39.10.01.  This item last appeared before this Board at the 
meeting of January 16, 2007 and was granted approval for one year.  This building has 
not been constructed at this time therefore an approval for one additional year is 
suggested. 
 
MOVED, to grant Franco Mancini, 6693 Rochester Road a one-year renewal of relief to 
construct a new one-story office building adjacent to Residential Zoned property without 
a screen wall as required by Section 39.10.01. 
 

• One-year time frame will give the Board the opportunity to determine if a screen 
wall would be more effective. 

• One-year time frame will give the Board the opportunity to see the final 
construction of the building. 

• One-year time frame will give residents in the area the chance to determine if the 
natural vegetation will provide enough screening. 

evanspm
Highlight



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                         JANUARY 16, 2007 

 3 

ITEM #5 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  VARIANCE REQUEST.  FRANCO MANCINI, 
6693 ROCHESTER ROAD (PROPOSED ADDRESS), for relief of the Ordinance to 
construct a new one-story office building adjacent to Residential Zoned property without 
a screen wall as required by Section 39.10.01. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of the Ordinance to construct 
a new one-story office building.  The property to the north of this site is in zoned R-1T 
(One-Family Attached Residential).  The property to the west of this site is in zoned R-
1C (One-Family Residential).  Section 39.10.01 requires a 6’ high masonry screen wall 
between an O-1 (Office Building) zoned development and residential zoned property.  
The site plan submitted does not show a screening wall. 
 
Mr. Franco Mancini was present and stated that this parcel was surrounded by heavy 
vegetation and a lot of natural resources.  There is a detention pond to the west of the 
site and the property to the north has a natural wetland buffer between this site and the 
condo complex. There is also a lot of natural wild life that is on the site. Mr. Mancini 
would like to utilize the natural features rather than put up a screen wall as he feels it 
would have a negative effect on the wetlands. 
 
Mr. Maxwell asked when construction would begin.  Mr. Mancini said that he would like 
to begin by late summer. 
 
Mr. Maxwell opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There are no written approvals or objections on file. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked if the petitioner had thought of putting a berm in on the north side of 
the property.  Mr. Mancini stated that the parking lot would be approximately 20’ from 
the property line to keep the natural vegetation and put in a 5’ sidewalk.  A berm would 
require that the natural features be destroyed.  The natural vegetation is very thick and 
Mr. Mancini feels it would be sufficient to work as a buffer.  Mr. Courtney asked if there 
was room for a berm and Mr. Mancini said that he did not believe there was. 
 
Mr. Kovacs said that he did not believe you could grant a temporary variance on this 
and although traffic on Lovell may want to look at the pond, they may not want to look at 
a Medical Office building.  Mr. Mancini said that they have designed the building to look 
as close to a residential home as possible.   
 
Mr. Kovacs said that he would still like to give people enough time to decide if they 
would like to have a screening wall. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained the difference between granting a temporary or permanent 
variance and said that basically Mr. Mancini’s request was for a variance to eliminate 
the required screening wall.  Mr. Stimac also explained that the building is 
approximately 20’ from the north property line, and because of the location of doors on  

evanspm
Highlight



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                         JANUARY 16, 2007 

 4 

ITEM #5 – con’t. 
 
the north side of the building a sidewalk would be required.  A 4’-6” high berm would be 
almost impossible to install in the remaining space.   
 
Along the east property line the parking lot is right up to the edge and if there were a 
recurring waiver of a berm, the petitioner would lose required parking if he were ever 
required to install the berm.  The petitioner is asking the Board to waive the requirement 
of a screen wall.  If it was decided at a later time that a screen wall would be required, 
the Board could have him put one up without adversely effecting the development. 
 
Motion by Kovacs 
Supported by Gies 
 
MOVED, to grant Franco Mancini, 6693 Rochester Road (proposed address), relief of 
the Ordinance to construct a new one-story office building adjacent to Residential 
Zoned property without a screen wall as required by Section 39.10.01 for a period of 
one-year. 
 

• One-year time frame will give the Board the opportunity to determine if a screen 
wall would be more effective. 

• One-year time frame will give the Board the opportunity to see the final 
construction of the building. 

• One-year time frame will give residents in the area the chance to determine if 
the natural vegetation will provide enough screening. 

 
Yeas:  6 – Kovacs, Maxwell, Wright, Courtney, Fejes, Gies 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE FOR ONE-YEAR CARRIED 
 
The Board of Zoning Appeals meeting adjourned at 7:42 P.M. 
 
 
              
      Mark Maxwell, Vice-Chairman 
 
              

     Pamela Pasternak, Recording Secretary 


	INTRODUCTORY INFORMATION
	Standards for Non-Use Variances
	Recommended Form for Motions - Dimensional Variances
	Recommended Form for Motions - Expand Nonconforming Uses
	Zoning Ordinance Section 43.73.00
	Board of Zoning Appeals Procedure
	Introductions

	MEETING AGENDA - FEBRUARY 15, 2011
	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	January 18, 2011 Regular Meeting

	3. POSTPONED ITEMS
	A.  Variance Request, Camelia Sandulache, 405 E. Maple
	Maps
	Application
	Renderings
	Site Plans
	Correspondence, November 24, 2010
	Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes - November 9, 2010
	Planning Consultant Report, November 4, 2010
	Correspondence, January 14, 2011
	Site Plans
	Correspondence
	Planning Consultant Report, January 17, 2011

	B. Variance Request, Dan Ivanovic Construction, 5188 Serena
	Maps
	Application
	Correspondence, December 14, 2010
	Plans
	Photographs

	C. Variance Request, Louis Paull, 1396 Country
	Maps
	Application
	Correspondence from Petitioner, October 5, 2010
	Correspondence from Homeowners Association, October 13, 2010
	Correspondence from Petitioner, November 16, 2010
	Plot Plan
	Correspondence from Petitioner, December 8, 2010
	Proposed Plans and Elevations
	Photographs
	Plan


	4. HEARING OF CASES
	A. Variance Request, Lary Llewellyn, 475 E. Lovell
	Maps
	Application
	Estimate for Garage
	Board of Zoning Appeals Minutes - January 19, 2010
	Photographs
	Board of Zoning Appeals Minutes - December 15, 2009

	B. Variance Request, Dan Simionescu, 691 Ottawa
	Maps
	Application
	Accessory Floor Area Summary
	Photographs
	Board of Zoning Appeals Minutes - June 19, 2001
	Board of Zoning Appeals Minutes - May 15, 2001
	Correspondence

	C. Variance Request, Jeff Glaser, Our Credit Union, 6693 Rochester
	Maps
	Application
	Plant Schedule and Cost Estimate
	Site Plan
	Photographs
	Board of Zoning Appeals Minutes - January 19, 2010
	Board of Zoning Appeals Minutes - February 17, 2009
	Board of Zoning Appeals Minutes - January 15, 2008
	Board of Zoning Appeals Minutes - January 16, 2007






